Prosser Thrive Coalition Membership Minutes, January 19, 2023 Page 1 of 4



Call to order

A meeting of Prosser Thrive Coalition was held at Bethel Church Meeting Room on January 19, 2023 at 8:15 am, with a hybrid option via Zoom.

Attendees

Rachels Shaw, Yajaira Lemus, Jeannie Aubrey, Heather Morse, Briseida Chavez, Erika Wassom, Kolleen Schlenker, Jani Andrews, Laura Hermosillo, Kristal Oswalt, Chris Cisneros, Steve Peters (zoom), Amanda Plumlee (zoom), Ruvine Jimenez, Genesis Cosina, Lishka Taylor, William Waters (zoom), Breanna Zavicar (zoom), Jen Dorsett (zoom), Kathy Aubrey, Daisey Padilla

Current Business

- 1. Introductions and Community Partner Updates
 - a. Rachel Shaw City of Prosser
 - i. Police Chief interviews went well and we have encouraging candidates
 - ii. Provided update on last night's shooting in Prosser
 - b. Chris Cisneros Boys and Girls Club
 - i. Youth of the Year is coming up
 - c. Krystal Oswalt Prosser Memorial Health
 - i. Go Red awareness benefit for heart health upcoming event
 - d. Genesis Cosina Communities in Schools, PHS
 - i. Working on college outreach for students
 - e. Laura Hermosillo Communities in Schools, Housel
 - i. Looking for donations for clothing
 - f. Jani Andrews Parent Sector
 - i. UGN presentation night coming up January 26th
 - g. Kolleen Schlenker Prosser Library
 - i. Bi-lingual resource fair being planned
 - ii. Chess club series beginning
 - h. Lupe Maldonado Migrant Student Advocate, Housel
 - i. Migrant student conference coming up in February
 - ii. Last month's Migrant PAC meeting was a success
 - i. Briseida Chavez ESD 123, Marijuana and Tobacco Prevention
 - i. Art contest winners will be announced shortly

- j. Lishka Taylor Student Assistant Professional, PHS
 - i. Has returned to this position after spending two years as a social worker
- k. Heather Morse Prosser Memorial Hospital
 - i. Glad to see PSD providing mental health support to students through new program
- l. Jeannie Aubrey School Board
 - i. Care Solace is a program matching student need with counseling services
 - ii. They are working to fill a position posted for counseling services
 - iii. Working to finalize Boys and Girls Club agreement with district
- m. Yajaira Lemus Benton Franklin Health District
 - i. Currently being trained to take over position for Daisey Padilla
- n. Daisey Padilla Benton Franklin Health District
- i. Youth conference hosted this spring and is currently in the planning stage
- o. Kathy Aubrey church representative
 - i. Her church is looking for a match for her church's outreach and she is sitting in on a meeting to observe
- p. William Waters Chaplaincy Healthcare
 - i. Grief support focusing on more prompt care
- q. Steve Peters Prosser Memorial Health, Benton City
 - i. Looking to hire clinical manager and Psych Nurse Practitioner
- r. Amanda Plumlee Greater Heath Now
 - i. Practice the Pause training
 - 1. Teaching on how to pause before reacting to situations for better outcomes
- s. Rubine Education Advocacy
 - i. Advocacy week in early February
 - 1. Advocating for students with special educational needs
- t. Breanna Zavicar Benton City Coalition
 - i. Member orientations taking place today
- u. Jen Dorsett Target Zero, WA Traffic Safety
 - i. 730 deaths in WA last year: 50% of these involving a DUI, and 50% of DUI involving polysubstance use
 - ii. This year we will be pushing extra education on high school and college aged drivers about the effects of driving while under the influence
 - iii. Facilitator training for ropes course coming up in March
 - iv. HIPS will be held in March still working on an exact date
- 2. Approval of minutes
 - a. Heather Morse moves to approve last month's minutes, Chris Cisneros seconds the motion, unanimous approval.
 - b. Treasurers report

i. CPWI \$4,748.97, DFC \$4,492.91, HIDTA \$546.94, CLEP \$8,983.14

Coalition Updates

- 1. Director Update
 - a. Search in progress. Have completed first round of interviews
- 2. HIDTA Update
 - a. They have raised the maximum value of this grant to \$50,000
 - b. We have watched an webinar to educate our grant writer on the application process
- 3. Guiding Good Choices
 - a. Launching on February 29th
 - b. Looking for two more donors for meals to provide during instruction
- 4. HIPS
 - a. Waiting on facilities request to approve date and location
- 5. UGN application
 - a. Application has been submitted
 - b. Presentation night coming up January 26th
- 6. Sticker Shock
 - a. Will be hosted March 18th with committee of students and adult coalition members
- 7. Mustang Thrive
 - a. Four students are headed to CADCA
 - b. They are currently looking for a middle school advisor
 - c. Will look into requirement if it needs to be a teacher or if the advisor can be a para pro

Student Assistance Professional spotlight

Lishka Taylor presented about her education, professional duties, and what she has accomplished in her position at SAP at our school over the years.

Final Items & Meeting Close

- 1. Match documents
- 2. Membership agreements
- 3. Next meeting February 16, 2023

Meeting adjourned 9:24 am

Rachel Shaw, Chair

Attest:

Jani Andrews, Secretary